STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anp MINERALS DEPARTMENT

Oil. CONSERVATION DIVISION

POST OFFICE BOX 2088

BRUCE KING STATE LAND GFFICE BUILDING
GOVERNOR December 8, 1982 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
(505) B27-2434

Co 9~ In-Action

P.0O, BOx 2748
Amarillo, Texas 79105

ATTENTION: Arthur Deller
Production Manager

RE: Diplodocus State Well No. 1
C-16-8N-32E
Quay County, NM

Dear Mr. Deller:

This letter is to inform you that this agency has yet to receive the re-
quired electric logs on the above-mentioned well. Accordingly, Rule 202
of the State of New Mexico 0il Conservation Division Rules and Regulations
states that this will be submitted thirty days after the completion of the
well.

You immediate attention on this matter and assistance in helping close our
files would be greatly appreciated,

Sincerely,

475 T

Roy E. Johnson
Petroleum Geolog’st

REJ/dp



